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                                            TOWN OF NEWBURGH  
                                             PLANNING BOARD 

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 
 

 

PROJECT:    GERENTINE TIMBER HARVEST  
PROJECT NO.:   21-5 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 08, BLOCK 1, LOT 49.1,49.2,49.3,49.4,49.5,49.6,49.7 
REVIEW DATE:   9 APRIL 2021 
MEETING DATE:   15 APRIL 2021 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE:  LOWER HUDSON FORRESTY 
 
 

1. Highway Superintendents comments regarding the access to Old Post Road should be 
received. 
 

2. Code Section 83-12 Performance Guaranty requires Performance Guaranty for the project.  
Typically for forestry operations the Town requires security for the access point and an 
inspection fee be posted with the Building Department. 
 

3. Tree cutting has been identified to be limited by the DEC for a time period between October 1st 
and March 31st to avoid impacts to Bat Species. 
 

4. The consultant is requested to address re-vegetation of the log landing area.  A stabilized 
construction entrance consistent with NYSDEC Soil, Erosion and Sediment Control Manual 
should be installed at the access point. 
 

5. Hours of operation for the Timber Harvest should be identified consistent with Town Code. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
 
PJH/kbw 
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